
Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Bhachu, Ujagar
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 2:04 PM
To: 'Linda.D.Clark@uscg.mil'
Cc: Woods, Susanne; Burgess, Michele; McIntosh, Angela; Einberg, Christian; Kotzalas,

Margie
Subject: RE: Information and Reporting - Aged Out Devices Containing Radioactive Material -

Tritium

Good afternoon Linda,

Thank you for your prompt response and sharing the background information related to the USCG's return of
used aircraft tritium exit signs to Self-Powered Lighting (SPL), Berwyn, PA 19312.

SPL has confirmed that USCG's 30 used tritium exit signs were shipped to Shield Source Incorporated (SSI),
Peterborough, ON, Canada, for disposal.

No further information or actions is required from USCG on this topic.

V/R'

Ujagar S. Bhachu, GLTS Project Manager
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, DC
20555-001 Telephone number: (301) 415-7894 Fax number: (301) 415-5955 E-mail number:
Uiaqar. BhachuaNRC.Gov.

- ---- Original Message -----
From: Linda.D.Clark(@uscq.mil [mailto:Linda.D.Clarkauscgq.mil]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:28 AM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: Information and Reporting - Aged Out Devices Containing Radioactive Material - Tritium

Mr. Bhachu,

Please note the correction in the subject line to reflect that these exit signs which contain tritium were "aged
out" and not damaged.

These signs were over 26 years old and were all replaced.

The exit signs that were removed were not damaged in any way.

Best regards,

Linda D. Clark, Contracting Officer
USCG ALC/MRS Contracting
1664 Weeksville Road
Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Phone: (252) 334-5212
Fax: (252) 334-5427
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- ---- Original Message -----
From: Clark, Linda D CIV
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:54 PM
To: uiaqar.hachu(mnrc.qov
Subject: Information and Reporting - Damaged Devices Containing Radioactive Material - Tritium

Mr. Bhachu,

Attached you will find the information I spoke to you about on the phone earlier today.

Due to a change in personnel and record data base systems I cannot confirm that a response to the attached
demand letter was made.

On 25 Nov 09 a purchase order was issued to Self Powered Lighting, Inc, 31 Waterloo Avenue, Berwyn, PA
19312-1730 for the disposal of 30 Exit Signs containing radioactive material called tritium.

The company believes they are exempt from requirements of the NRC regulations on this particular purchase
order. The following statement was provided by Self Powered.

Statement from Self Powered Lightening:

I will try to briefly explain the situation here:

1) The contract requires copies of proof of disposal reports submitted to the United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (USNRC).

a. The materials were not shipped to a US licensed facility, therefore there is no NRC report required by a
US licensed facility.

b. Further, the aircraft signs that USCG returned are licensed under 31.7 of the US regulations. However,
only products licensed under 31.5 of the US regulations require reporting to the USNRC. So if the signs would
have been shipped to a US licensed facility, which they were not, there would still be no reporting requirement
to USNRC.

2) The signs were exported by USCG to a Canadian licensed facility. That facility is regulated by Canadian
law, not US law. We can obtain verification from that facility that the signs returned under the USCG contract
were properly scrapped and disposed of in accordance with Canadian regulation.

End of Statement

Please tell me if this information is sufficient for the NRC requirements and I will close this file. If it is not, I will
be happy to obtain any needed information you may have.

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

From: Linda.D.Clark@uscg.mil on behalf of Clark, Linda D CIV <Linda.D.Clark@uscg.mil>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 4:00 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: RE: Information and Reporting - Damaged Devices Containing Radioactive Material -

Tritium Co ' / - //I-
Attachments: img-321155243-0001.pdf /

Categories: Orange Category /"

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

From: Burgess, Michele
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 2:27 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar; McIntosh, Angela
Cc: Woods, Susanne; Einberg, Christian; Kotzalas, Margie
Subject: FW: Forwarding Inquiry for FSME response call: Tritium Exit Sign transfer & Disposal,

U.S. Coast Guard

Importance: High

Angela, Ujagar,

Not sure which of you will want to handle this so forwarding to both of you to figure out between you: Ujagar
since GL lead, or Angela since you sent the DFl. They are located in NC. I understand from Chris there is
some history with our interactions with Coast Guard on the DFI?

Michele

From: Woods, Susanne
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 2:10 PM
To: Burgess, Michele
Cc: Sun, Robert
Subject: Forwarding Inquiry for FSME response call: Tritium Exit Sign transfer & Disposal, U.S. Coast Guard
Importance: High

Hi,

OE just received a phone call from Linda Clark of the U.S. Coast Guard in North Carolina (252) 334-5212. She
referred to the DFI from Cindi Carpenter regarding tritium exit signs. They are phasing out aircraft and have a
contractor who transferred their tritium exit signs from their aircraft to Canada for disposal of the tritium. She is
particularly concerned the she does not have any paperwork to demonstrate transfer and disposal and wants
to know what it needed. The aircraft are 35 years old.

I referred her to FSME and gave her your number, but asked that I first send you an e-mail to make you aware
and give you an opportunity to work with other staff as may be needed. She requested that someone in FSME
call her back. She knows that you are out on Friday and Monday.

Sue

I



PSPL
Self-Powered Lighting

This is a notification to advise you that your following 30 expired aircraft sigs
have been property disposed of in Canada. This
notification is for the following serial numbers

990
A988
970
B988
979
987
975
972
985
978
971
989
871
574
879
986
877
875
HU25-9308-01
HU25-9308-02
HU25-9308-03
HU25-9308-04
HU25-9308-05
HU25-9308-06
HU25-9308-07
HU25-9308-08
HU25-9308-09
HU25-9308-10
HU25-9308-11
HU25-9308-12

Amanda Buggy
Self Powered Lighting
484-913-1914

31 Waterloo Ave.
P.O. Box 657
Berwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 484.595.9130
Fax: 484.595.9135
www.seff-powered.com
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ORDER Ft-. SUPPLIES AMD SERVICES

IMIrDPORTANT: Mavrk -a1 -n . -A - -C•' I. h •-*s• I,/ A,4 ! PAGE OFI I
PAGE

'7
a. &.TS OJ RDR .UN. aor or. I r. 71. DATE OF ORDER 2 CONTRACT NO. (If any) 6. SHIP TO: Z50100

25-NOV-09 .HSCG38-1zo-100070 aO . NAMEA OF CONSIGNEE
3. ORDER NO. 4. R EQUISITION/RBFERENCE NO. COMMANDING OFFICER

9308-FSOI (50100) ATTN: RECEIVING SECTION, BLDG 63
S. ISSUING OFFICE (Address correspondence to) AVIATION LOGISTICS CENTER
HU25 PROCUREMENT ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
USCGAVIATION LOGISTICS CENTER
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 f. SHIP VIA
Order Status/Chanoes: (252)334 -5203

'7. TO: 60640 8. TYPE OF ORDER
a. NAME OF CONTRACTOR

SELF POWRED LIGHTING INC InI a. PURCHASE El b. DELIVERY - Except forbilfing instructions on the
ATTN: GOVERNMENT SALES REFERENCE YOUR: reverse, this delvery order is

ease f..rnish the oo on the subject to instructions31 WATERLOO AVENUE termssao cn ied oboui contained on thos side. onl of
0sides of this ortder and on the attachd this form and is issued subjectBERWYN, PA 19312-1730 sheet If any, including delivery as to te terms and conditions of
Indicated. tihe above- numbered contract

9. ACCONTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 10. REQUISITIONING OFFICE

001 140 41HUFS 50181_257701 HU25
11. BUSINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check appropriate box~es))

Na. SMALL E b. OTHER THAN SMALL c. DISADVANTAGED d. WOMEN-OWNED
12. F.O.B. POINT 14. GOVERNMENT B/L NO. 15. DELIVER TO F.O.B. 16. DISCOUNT TERMSDESTINTIONIPOINT ON OR BEF•ORE
DESTINATION (Date)

13. PLACE OF

a. INSPECTION b. ACCEPTANCE

DESTINATION DESTINATION DEC 04, 2009 NET 30
17. SCHEDULE (Bee reverse for Rejections)

ITEM QUANTITY UIQUANTITY
NO. SUPPLIES OR SERVICES ORDERED UNIT UNIT PRICE

(a) (b) (c) (e) (f) (g)

DISPOSAL OF TRmUM EXIT SIGNS. SHIP ONLY AS )IREC ED ON SPL
INSTRUCTIONS AS OUTLINED ON PAGES 4 AND 5 ( F THI,I ORDER.
SPL'S RMA NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED AFTER SI L'S RE EIPT AND
ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PURCHASE ORDE R. THIS M ATERI J REQUIRES
SPECIAL HANDLING AND USCG PROPER DISPOSAL REPC RTING TO NRC.

-I.
18. SHIPPING POINT 19. GROSS SNIPPING

WEIGHT
20. INVOICE NO.

21. MAIL INVOICE TO:

17 (h)
TOT.

(Cont.

pages)SEE BILLING
INSTRUCTIONS

ON REVERSE

a. NAME
CHIEF, FISCAL BRANCH
USCG, ALC
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
Payment Status (252)335-6852
E-Mail: ALC-Fiscal@usca.mil

17(1)
GRAND
TOTAL$1,050.00

AMERICA BY Terence L. Blucker
.0 TITLE: CONTRACTING/ORDERING

Previous edition not usable OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Rev. 6-95)
Prescribed by GSA/ FAR 48 CPR
53.213(e)



I I HSCG38-10-P-100070

25 Nov 2009 09:20

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS OR SERVICES

ITEM ITEM OR SERVICE QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 n2650 EXIT SIGNS 30 EA 35.00 1,050.00

P/N AC-12-A

Disposal of Self=Lumious Exit Signs.
SHIP SIGNS FOR DISPOSAL TO:

Self-Powered Lighting, C/o Shield Source Inc.

925 Airport Road, RR#S, Peterborough, ON K9J6X6 CANADA

REFERENCE RMA NUMBER: 5510 SMP..

TOTAL: $1,050.00

NOTE: EARLY DELIVERIES ARE ACCEPTABLE

-2-



SIGN RETURN FORM06PL
Self-Powered Lighting

Company Name RM#"__.____RMA#
Address I YVS-L•j,/ //6t&-" / Date , -

Address 2 Contact Name 0 /rn-/ar M./-W

Address 3 Contact Phone 7&.-Z 6."

CitylState C/)5 .L/j cA, • Contact Fax

ZiplPost Code Contact E-Mail

Country

Manufacturer MODEL SERIAL MANUFACTURE ACTIVITY
Name NO. NO. Month Year include "Ci" or "TBq"

12 &Jf&&.c• 4c, i,,z I73 /o gj _____.

S-•- qc/ /. 94 9 /0j , ,

• -- A ''

'i ~A 4, 2r../_ , ,.- 2-/! 0¢ , l.a
<P/4 C _____

151% 0~' c...•~ ___ ___

'17,1

Please fill in all the information required in the above columns.
information an RMA number will be issued.

If you have more signs than this form holds, please copy
information.

Once we have received and processed this

additional pages and fill in all necessary

31 Waterloo Ave.
P.O. Box 657
Berwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 484.595.913U
Fax: 484.595.9135
www.sdf-pmNwered.comSPL SER Spreadsheet.dotx
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JUPPLEMENTALIVIINUhifri~r hIFfn!URM 5IN

If desired, this order (or a copy thereof) may be used by the Contractor as the Contractor's invoice instead of a separate
invoice, provided the following statement, (signed and dated) is on (or attached to) the order: "Payment is requested in
the amount of $. . No other invoice will be submitted." However, if the Contractor wishes to submit an
invoice, the following information must be provided: contract number (if any), order number, item number(s), description
of supplies or service, sizes, quantities, unit prices, and extended totals. Prepaid shipping costs will be indicated as a
separate Item on the invoice. Where shipping costs exceed $10 (except for parcel post), the billing must be supported by
a bill of lading or receipt When several orders are invoiced to an ordering activity during the same billing period,
consolidated periodic billings are encouraged.

Quantity in the "Quantity Accepted" column on the face of this order has been: El inspected, [E accepted, Cl received

by me and conforms to contacL Items flisted below have been rejected for the reason Indicated:

SHIPMENT PARTIAL DATE RECEIVED SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED U.S. GOVT REP. DATE

NUMBER I-FINAL.1
TOTAL CONTAINERS GROSS WEIGHT RECEIVED AT TITLE

REPORT OF REJECTIONS
QUANTITY REASON FOR REJECTION

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES OR SERVICES UNIT REJECTED

1 4 4 1
4- 4. I

4. + + I

+ *I. I

4- + +

4 4.-.--------4. I

I 4. + I

I 4. 4. I

I 4. 4. 1

U 4. -4. 1

1 4. 4. 1

4 4

4. 4 4 4

4 4-4 4

4 U-4 .4

+ U U 4

4. U U 4

4. U-4 4

4. U U 4.

4. I.-U 4

4. ~-U 4

4. 1 1 4

OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Rev. 6-95) Page 81 _S



P6PL
Self-Powered Ughting

IHSCGQ!L-6p.A# 4~~io.2

Return Packing Instructions - Self Luminous (Ground Transport)

E3 Obtain RMA# (Return Merchandise Authorization #) from Self-Powered Ughting.

O Keep total contents of each carton (less than) <100 curies. See individual sign label
for curie content

o Pack signs in a sturdy cardboard carton. Use filler materials to assure a tight, rattle-
free fit. Tape seal flaps and seams.

o The following items must appear on each package or label:

1.
2.
3.
4.

ShiDper's Address (return address)
Consionee's Address (provided below)
'UN2911' clearly marked

RMA#

* Ship to:
(consignee)

Self-Powered Lighting
C/O Shield Source Incorporated
925 Airport Road, RR#5
Peterborounh, ON K9J6X6
Canada

*THE RMAM MUST APPEAR ON THE SHIPPING LABEL OR YOUR SHIPMENTWILL BE REFUSED

* ~Gtou nd

M NOT ipUIP P 800-742-5877 800-742-5877

NOTE: Keep total content of each carton shipped < 100 Curies.
See label on each sign for Curie Amount.

31 Waterloo Ave.
Berwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 484.595.9130
fox 484.5952135
www.%ff-Powm-ed.comSF1. Return Wacaging Instruc~tions Grund-CAkdotx



P>SPL
Self-Powered Lighting

3 i~hLof -7

Expired Sign Return Policy - Self Luminous Aircraft

The following outlines SPL's return policy for self-luminous aircraft signs and parts:

RETURN OF
SELF-LUMINOUS

AIRCRAFT SIGNS &
PLACARDS

RETURN OF EXPIRED
T-LIGHTTm

COMPARATORS

SPL will accept any self-luminous aircraft exit sign or
placard regulated by 10 CFR 31.7for the standard
return fee of $35.00 USD per sign.

SPL will accept expired or un-needed T-LightTM

comparator units manufactured by SPL for the standard
return fee of $35.00 USD per unit.

REQUIREMENTS: 1. Payment in Advance is required.
(Purchase orders and credit card payments need pre-approval.)

2. A unique "Return MaterialAuthorization Number' is required for each return
shipment.

Contact SPL for all replacements and returns: 800-777-9399

31 Waterloo Ave.
P.O. Box 657
Bemwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 800.777.9399

RevLsed 7/2/20 Fax: 484.595.9135
www.self-powered.com



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTOT, DMC. 20555.0001

EA-09-O01
May 11, 2009

Certain Holders of General Material Licenses
as listed in Attachment 1

SUBJECT: DEMAND FOR INFORMATION AND REPORTING DAMAGED DEVICES
CONTAINING RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) records Indicate that your organization
possesses devices containing low levels of radioactive material. The radioactive material is
called tritium, and It is contained within exit signs your organization acquired. NRC regulates
the tritium contained within these signs. Therefore, when you obtained these signs, you
became a "general licensee' of the NRC.

Although the tritium contained within these exit signs does not present a hazard when the signs
are used In accordance with the manufacturer's Instructions, NRC regulations nevertheless
require that licensees keep certain records related to these signs. These signs should be
properly accounted for at all times, and properly disposed, so that members of the public are not
needlessly exposed to the low-level radiation within them. To help ensure that general
licensees possessing tritium exit signs are complying with NRC regulations intended to protect
public health and safety, the NRC Is requiring that you respond to the enclosed Demand for
Information.! The Demand for Information requires that you provide the NRC with information
regarding any t'itium exit signs you acquired, but which are now lost, stolen, or missing.

The NRC also requires that, if you find any tritlum exit sign is damaged, you immediately
suspend operation of the sign and report the damaged sign to the NRC within 30 days. This is
required by the NRC's regulation at section 31.5(c)(5) in Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (10 CFR 31.5(c)(5)). In addition, If it appears that damage to the sign may have
resulted in tritium being released, the NRC's regulation at 10 CFR 20.2201(a)(1)(i) requires that
you make a telephone report Immediately after it becomes known to you that tritium Is missing.

To make a telephone report of a damaged sign, please follow these Instructions. For signs
located in states where NRC regulations apply directly;, for signs in U.S. Possessions and
Territories; and for signs possessed by Federal entities, call the NRC Operations Center at

-1-800-532-3469. For signs located within Agreement States (35 states that have signed
agreements with the NRC to independently regulate the use of radioactive materials) the reports
should be made to the appropriate state contact. An attachment (Attachment 2) to this letter
explains which states are Agreement States and lists the contact information for each state.

The NRC's regulation at 10 CFR 20.2201(a)(1 )(i) also requires that you make a telephone
report to the NRC immediately after it becomes known to you that any tritium exit sign is lost,

1 The NRC previously mailed the attached Demand for Information to United States Coast Guard (USCG)

headquarters on January 16, 2009. NRC records show that the Demand for Information was received at
USCG headquarters on January 19, 2009. To date, however, the NRC has not received a response to
the Demand for Information.



2

report to the NRC immediately after it becomes known to you that any tritium exit sign is lost,
stolen, or missing. In this case, however, the NRC will consider you to be in compliance with
these requirements if you provide a complete response to the attached Demand for Information
within the allotted timeframe. The NRC will consider your response to satisfy regulatory
requirements because the Demand for Information seeks the same type of information required
by 10 CFR 20.2201 (aXI Xi), and because allowing you to provide the required Information in
your response, rather than in a telephone report, Is not expected to have any adverse effect on
public health and safety. The NRC would reiterate, however, that if you find any damaged
signs that may have released tritium, you must make a telephone report to the NRC
immediately.

If you have any questions, please refer to the point of contact on the Demand for Information.
The enclosed Demand for Information has been forwarded to the Office of the Federal Register
for publication.

Sincerely,

/RA/
Cynthia A. Carpenter, Director
Office of Enforcement

Enclosure: Demand for Information
Attachment 1 - List of General Material Licensees
Attachment 2 - List of Agreement States and Contact Information

cc: Demand for Information with Attachment I to Agreement States
Commander Laura Weems



P 6PL
Self-Powered Lighting

This is a notification to advise you that your following 30 expired aircraft sigs
have been properly disposed of In Canada. This
notification is for the following serial numbers

990
A988
970
B988
979
987
975
972
985
978
971
989
871
574
879
986
877
875
HU25-9308-01
HU25-9308-02
HU25-9308-03
HU25-9308-04
HU26-9308-05
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
www.self-powered. corn



ORDER Ft.. SUPPLIES AND SERVICES

I PAGE OFI I
PAGE

7IMP01~TANT, Mark all n arvl ramp~ w4~h -.~e.t- anti Icr nvrL,.r nmsvnhara

1. DATE OF ORDER 2. CONTRACT NO. (If any) 6. SHIP TO: Z50100
25-NOV-09 HSCG38-10-P-100070 a. NAME OF CONSIGNEE

3. ORDER NO. 4. REQUISITION/REFERENCE NO. COMMANDING OFFICER
9308-FS01 (501001 ATTN: RECEIVING SECTION, BLDG 63

5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address correspondence to) AVIATION LOGISTICS CENTER
HU25 PROCUREMENT ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
USCGAVIATION LOGISTICS CENTER
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 f. SHIP VIA
Order Status/Changqes: (252)334 -5203

7. TO: 60640 8. TYPE OF ORDER
a. NAME OF CONTRACTOR

SEL PWRD IGTIG NCINa. PURCHASE 0l b. DELIVERY - Except for
SEL PWRD IGTIG NCbilling instructions on the

ATTN: GOVERNMENT SALES REFERENCE YOUR: reverse, this delivery order is
Please furnish the follow ig on the subject to Instructions31 WATERLOO AVENUE terms and condllons specifled on both contained on this side only of

BERWYN, PA 19312-1730 sides of this order and on the attached this form and is issued subject
sheet, if any, Including delivery as to the terms and conditions of
Indicated. the above- numbered contract.

9. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 10. REQUISITIONING OFFICE

001 140 41HUFS 50181 257701 HU25
11. BUSINESS CLASSIFICATION (Check appropriate boxtes))

I] a. SMALL I] b. OTHER THAN SMALL cl C. DISADVANTAGED 0 d. WOMEN-OWNED
12. F.O.B. POINT 14. GOVERNMENT B/L NO. 15. DELIVER TO F.O.B. 16. DISCOUNT TERMS

DESTINATION POINT ON OR BEFOREDESTINATION (Date)
13. PLACE OF

a. INSPECTION b. ACCEPTANCE

DESTINATION DESTINATION DEC 04, 2009 NET 30
17. SCHEDULE (See reverse for Rejections)

ITEM QUANTITY QUANTITY
NO. SUPPLIES OR SERVICES ORDERED AMOUNT ACCEPTEDNO. (d) (e)

(a) (b) (c) (f) (g)

DISPOSAL OF TRITIUM EXIT SIGNS. SHIP ONLY AS IREC "ED ON SPL
INSTRUCTIONS AS OUTLINED ON PAGEc 4 AND 5 OF THIS ORDER.
SPL'S RMA NUMBER WILL BE PROVIDED AFTER S 'S RE EIPT AND
ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PURCHASE ORDER. THIS MATERI L REQUIRES
SPECIAL HANDLING AND USCG PROPER DISPOSAL REPC RTING TO NRC.

18. SHIPPING POINT 19. GROSS SHIPPING
WEIGHT

20. INVOICE NO.

SEE BILLING
INSTRUCT IONS
ON REVERSE

21. MAIL INVOICE TO:

a. NAME
CHIEF, FISCAL BRANCH
USCG, ALC
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
Payment Status (252)335-6852
E-Mail: ALC-Fiscalkusca.mil

17(h)
TOT.

(Cont.

pages)

$1,050.00

17(i)
GRAND
TOTAL

22. UNITED STATES OF 23. NAME (Typed)

AMERICA BY Terence L. Blucker
TITLE: CONTRACTING/ORDERING

Previous edition not usable OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Rev. 6-95)
Prescribed by GSA/FAR 48 CFR
53.213(e)



HSCG38-10-P-100070

25 Nov 2009 09:20

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS OR SERVICES

ITEM ITEM OR SERVICE QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 "265" EXIT SIGNS 30 EA 35.00 1,050.00

P/N AC-12-A

Disposal of Self Lumious Exit signs.

SHIP SIGNS FOR DISPOSAL TO:

Self-Powered Lighting, CIO Shield Source Inc.

925 Airport Road, RR#5, Peterborough, ON K9J6X6 CANADA

REFERENCE RMA NUMBER: "tO- SPLt

TOTAL: $1,050.00

NOTE: EARLY DELIVERIES ARE ACCEPTABLE

-2-



HSCG38-10-P-100070
; ............ ........ i f

LUPPLEMENTAL INVOICING INFORMA )N

If desired, this order (or a copy thereof) may be used by the Contractor as the Contractor's invoice Instead of a separate
invoice, provided the following statement, (signed and dated) is on (or attached to) the order: "Payment is requested in
the amount of $ . No other invoice will be submitted." However, if the Contractor wishes to submit an
invoice, the following information must be provided: contract number (if any), order number, item number(s), description
of supplies or service, sizes, quantities, unit prices, and extended totals. Prepaid shipping costs will be indicated as a
separate Item on the invoice. Where shipping costs exceed $10 (except for parcel post), the billing must be supported by
a bill of lading or receipt. When several orders are invoiced to an ordering activity during the same billing period,
consolidated periodic billings are encouraged.

_________ . .RECEIVING REPORT .......

Quantity In the *Quantity Accepted" column on the face of this order has been: ED Inspected, E] accepted, E] received
by me and conforms to contract, Items listed below have been rejected for the reason Indicated:

SHIPMENT PARTIAL . . DATE RECEIVED SIGNATURE OF

NUMBER FINAL - I

AUTHORIZED U.S. GOVT REP. DATE

TOTAL CONTAINERS GROSS WEIGHT RECEIVED AT TITLE

REPORT OF REJECTIONS
QUANTITY REASON FOR REJECTIONITEM NO SUPPLIES OR SERVICES UNIT REJECTED RAO O EETO

___________ ________________________________________________ I ___________________________________
.4 4 4 4

.6. 4 4 4

.6. 4 4 .4

.6. 4 4 .4

1 4

4 ~ 4.

4 4.

~1- 1-

4. 4.

__________ I ___________________________________________ ______ ______________ ________________________________

4. I I I

.4. 4-.4 I

.6. 4 4 4

4. 4 4 I

4. 4 4 I

.1. &

OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Rev. 6-95) Page Of _S
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F)SPL
Self-Powered Lighting

Return Packing Instructions - Self Luminous (Ground Transport)

O Obtain RMA# (Return Merchandise Authorization #) from Self-Powered Lighting.

O Keep total contents of each carton (less than) <100 curies. See individual sign label
for curie content

E Pack signs in a sturdy cardboard carton. Use filler materials to assure a tight, rattle-
free fit. Tape seal flaps and seams.

O The following items must appear on each package or label:

1. Shipper's Address (return address)
2. Consignee's Address (provided below)
3. 'UN2911' clearly marked
4. RMA#

P Ship to:
(consignee)

Self-Powered Lightina
C/O Shield Source Incorporated
925 Airport Road. RR#5
Peterborough, ON K9J6X6
Canada

*THE RMA# MUST APPEAR ON THE SHIPPING LABEL OR YOUR SHIPMENT WILL BE REFUSED

Ground

I Do NI SHIP u 800-742-5877 800-742-5877

NOTE: Keep total content of each carton shipped < 100 Curies.
See label on each sign for Curie Amount.

31 Waterloo Ave.
Berwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 484.595.91301J1 I'
Fax: 4B4.595.9135
www.Self-Paviered.com

V 
it ý Vi

SPI Return Packaging Instructions Ground-CA dotx



P SPL
Self-Powered Lighting

01

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
T-LIGHTTM

COMPARATORS

SPL will accept any self-luminous aircraft exit sign or
placard regulated by 10 CFR 31.7 for the standard
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

2. A unique "Return MaterialAuthorization Number" is required for each return
shipment.

Contact SPL for all replacements and returns: 800-777-9399

31 Waterloo Ave.
P.O. Box 657
Berwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 800.777.9399

Revised 7/2/2009 Fax: 484.595.9135
www.self-powered.com



SIGN RETURN FORMOSPL
Self-Powered Lighting

Company Name .,,_____,___RMA#

Address I ,y /(Cv / Date

Address 2 Contact Name / fi7•!J/f
Address 3 Contact Phone s -

CitylState Contact Fax

ZiplPost Code 0;ý'? Contact E-Mail (,L4I j .f -14-ý,,f

Country

Manufacturer MODEL SERIAL MANUFACTURE ACTIVITY
Name _ NO. _NO. _ Month Year Include "Cl" or "TBq"

6~G Sc/- 3.- pc/•7___ 1e
3. 9;0 3 53 3.s,.

15  l/If1  4.0

Please fill in all the information required In the above columns. Once we have received and processed this
information an RMA number will be issued.

If you have more signs than this form holds, please copy additional pages and fill in all necessary

information.

31 Waterloo Ave.
PDO.Box 657
Berwyn, PA 18312
Tel: 48'•.595.913U
Fax: 484.545,135

SPL SER Spreadsheet.dlotx www.self-powergd.cam
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P>6PL SIGN RETURN FORM
Self-Powered Lighting

Company Name G, .. RMA#

Address I--v,//( /44 Date !!/0-
Address 2 Contact Name

Address 3 Contact Phone

CitylState ... C. e, Contact Fax

Zip/Post Code p
Contact E-Mail a /

Country

Manufacturer MODEL SERIAL MANUFACTURE
Name NO. NO. Month Year include "Ci" or "TBq"

2 _________-_-__-_______ 7 7 ____ ____

,l • dP• f. 1tl l -& .:.. T• -p l~ 3. 'o

6 ,L~2z< - cI¢ ,/, -q•a •. 3, o

9 _____ --__//__ f,'z,••.:- 3.0o
t/v,.Zf..-5- ' ,od -" .- __., 3.. o

12 & Ž'P c (-- •/ •( /' /k'5.• -'•J o- " .,.

15 • F F:• _.. _, ___t _____ "?Jo• /7_ 2

1________ 
____Z 3'0

2 0Y~/5 ~ c _______

3i#~. z~ 3' __ _____

Please fill in all the information required in the above columns. Once we have received and processed this
information an RMA number will be issued.

If you have more signs than this form holds, please copy
information.

additional pages and fill in all necessary

31 Waterloo Ave
P.O. Box 657
Berwyn, PA 19312
Tel: 4B4.595.9130
Fax: 484.595.9135
www.self-pownred.comSPL SER Spreadsheet.dotx



SIGN RETURN FORMP 6PL
Self-Powered Lighting

Company Name RMA#

Address I Date

Address 2 Contact Name

Address 3 Contact Phone -

City/State V4/(' Contact Fax
Zip/Post Code Contact E-Mail -

Country

Manufacturer MODEL SERIAL MANUFACTURE ACTITYDATE ATVT
Name NO. NO. Month Year include "Ci" or "TBq"

223 - _c// - -7 3j

• ="• .3,07 a,0A./.. Ac h- ýj r;Z-r-,594oi• .. , 0

11 1__ ___,______ -Js~q3.o

153_

14 ,•d.i " " / -•0 •J•. _
15 •.!l _•.z.,, •• 1. 5 Z_.- -. 3 -6'•,.

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
P.D. Box 657
Berwyn. PA 19312
Tel: 484.595.3130
Fax: 484.595.9135
wwwmf-poered.comSPL SER Spreadsheet.dotx


